# SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON #252 WINSIDE, NE JUNE 29, 2021

Commander Greunke called the meeting to order with 6 members present (Darin Greunke, Bud Neel, Kevin Andersen, Arlin Kittle, Gene Jensen and Jim Rabe) and led the members in the salute to the flag. Gene Jensen offered prayer. Cmdr. Greunke asked for a moment of silence for the forefathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Greunke led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SONs Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May 25, 2021 meeting. **David Greunke moved to approve, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.** 

Kevin Andersen offered the treasurer's report as of 6-28-2021: <u>General checking account:</u> Arlin Kittle moved to approve the report, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

**Benevolent** checking account and Benevolent savings account: Arlin Kittle moved to approve the reports, David Greunke second, motion passed.

# **Committee reports:**

- --Traeger Grill/smoker Raffle—Sold 267 tickets. Randy Rolf of Norfolk, NE won the grill. Expenses include the cost of the grill, ticket printing and bill from Shopper add is \$85.00. We made a profit and will be reported at the next meeting.
- --Fishing tour information from Justin on Guided Fishing tour at Yankton for \$350.00, 1 day and 2 people. Website to fill out a form to pay all or make a deposit. Gift card is good for 1 year. It was suggested it might be more interesting being closer to our area.
- --Gun Show information from the National Guard Armory, nothing at this time.
- --Next raffle will be a Ruger 10-22 rifle. Tickets are here and we will sell them July 1-30, to include Chicken Days and car show, Wayne County Fair, Pierce County Fair and Hoskins Parade.
- --Hoskins Parade is Saturday, July 3 at 8 AM. It may start at the Hoskins Manufacturing and go south.

## Sick Call—none

### **Old business:**

--Check to Hal Daub charity. Mr. Daub advised it was a good gesture, but not needed.

## **New business:**

- --Wayne Co. Fair board requests the Winside SONs to perform the flag retirement ceremony on Sunday, at 5 PM on July 25<sup>th</sup>. Will need some help to host this prestigious ceremony.
- --Bud is no longer the SONs State Commander, but is now the Alternate National Executive Committeeman (AltNEC).
- --Elections for Commander—none

Vice Commander—none

Adjutant—Bud Neel

Finance Officer—Kevin Andersen

Chaplain—Gene Jensen

Historian—none

Sgt. @ Arms—Jim Rabe

Liaison--??

Will work on it at the next month meeting on July 27.

- --Resolutions at Detachment Convention, which were read at the Winside SONs May meeting, all passed at the Detachment and Legion Post DEC meeting.
- --Thank You received from CWF for donation
- -- Thank You from Katie Topp for Scholarship
- --Information from the Norfolk Veteran's Home on new requirements to volunteer. A new application to fill out, have to be fully vaccinated and attend training.

- --Detachment newsletter was read.
- --Next meeting will be July 27 at 7 PM. We need to elect a Commander and Vice Commander. Be there so you don't hear the train whistle.
- --Volunteers for the Hoskins parade are: Kevin and Bud

Volunteers for the Flag retirement ceremony at this time are: Kevin, Bud and Darin. Need some more help!!!

Gene Jensen offered benediction.

Cmdr. Greunke closed the meeting.